Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
BENGUET DIVISION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601

SCHOOLS DIViISION MEMORANDUM
No. {8 G s, 2015

TO:
FROM: FEDERICO P. MARTIN, Ed. D., CESO VI
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: interdisciplinary Capability-Building Seminar for CAPIN Duty Bearers
Date: November 25, 2015

1. As part of our commitment for the institutionalization of the Child Abuse Prevention and
Intervention Network (CAPIN}, please be informed that the office of Governor Nestor B.
Fongwan will be conducting the Interdisciplinary Capability- Building Seminar for CAPIN
Duty Bearers on December 2, 3 and 4, 2015 at Hotel Supreme, Baguio City.

2. Relative hereto, the following shall represent their municipality to attend the activity.

Romualdo M. Tiden - Atok

Feler Domyang - Bakun

Maxima S. Onil - Bokod

Vicenta Danigos -Buguias i
Clemente Bandao -itogon

Corazon Molitas -Kabayan

Francisco M. Contero -Kapangan
‘Norma P. Capiato  -Kibungan

Shirly Comila -La Trinidad
Asterio C. Madalla  -Mankayan
Teresita S. Dolo - Sablan
Remus Beray - Tublay
Ben Aromin - Tuba

3. Travel expenses of the participants relative to this seminar shall be charged against local
funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



